Description:

Atlas, found in safe in Conservation Lab. Unidentified
18 ½" x 11 ½"

12 pps; possibly some missing

Color; scale of 60 perches per inch/20 miles per inch (both given)

Proposed canal route (?) from Basin of Baltimore at Harris Creek to Susquehanna River at Harve de Grace

Label, inside front cover: Maryland State Library, catalogue no. 15xx

Findings:
Atlas possibly shows proposed route of canal from Baltimore to Conewago (Conowago) Falls, PA. Route roughly follows location of US Route 40 (Philadelphia Turnpike). Maps of BA suggest also route of Philadelphia, Wilmington & Baltimore RR is similar.
Canal authorized by General Assembly in 1823, as directed by 1822 resolution. The Susquehanna & Patapsco Canal Co. was incorporated by the legislature in 1825 to build a canal from Baltimore to York-Haven, PA. York-Haven is on the Susquehanna at Conewago Falls. This company was given the opportunity to built the canal authorized in 1823 (Scharf, p. 313). The S&P Canal Co. does not appear to have ever built anything (see Baer); Scharf seems to say that the attempts to build a canal along the Susquehanna were abandoned by about 1827 (p. 343).
We have an undated map by Fielding Lucas called “A Topographical map of the Route of a Proposed Canal and the Country between Conewago and Baltimore” [SC 2055] drawn for the Canal Commissioners. The plates in the atlas appear to be of the bottom half of the proposed canal route.
In addition, there is a “Topographical Map of the Route of a Proposed Canal” in the Huntingfield Collection from 1823 [SC 1399-1-664]

According to the compilation of maps of Maryland in the Maryland Geologic Survey [aomol 423, p. 363], there was also a colored map/atlas of the route, with the same name, also by Lucas, from 1823. This could be the same as our atlas, except that it is described as being a larger volume, 15 ½" x 18 ½". 
The atlas is not listed in either the 1851 or 1895 State Library catalogues, although it contains a State Library bookplate. 

The lower portion of the canal, from Baltimore to Havre de Grace, seems to have never been built (see Baer). The upper portion, however, was built in the form of the Susquehanna & Tidewater Canal. It is possible that the lower portion was built c. 1835 as the Baltimore & Port Deposit RR, later incorporated into the Philadelphia, Wilmington & Baltimore RR in 1838.
Conclusions:
The commissioners appointed to study and plan a route for the canal submitted a report to the General Assembly in November, 1823. Included with the report is a colored topographical map of a proposed route which appears to be same map as listed in the Maryland Geologic Survey and in the Huntingfield Collection.  
In the report, the engineer, James Geddes, notes that “A map of the country, from Baltimore to the Susquehanna…is on twelve sheets, numbered from Baltimore eastward. The profiles on each number shew the depth of the excavation, &c” (Report, p. 80). This accurately describes the atlas in question, and the report also contains data and calculations which further confirm this conclusion. 
It is possible that the maps were drawn because of the particular difficulties posed by the planned route of this portion of the canal. Speaking of the “country lying between Havre-de-grace and Baltimore,” the reports notes that “a canal along this route, will be an expensive one [because of] the long aqueducts required to pass the many bas, and the deep cuttings…” (p. 78-79). No doubt the expense and time required to dig this portion of is why the canal was never built to Baltimore, only to Havre de Grace.
It is not clear as to who specifically drew the maps, although the report does offer several possible names.
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